

CARLISLE INDIAN INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL
DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL RECORD OF STUDENT

[illegible]

Months in school before Carlisle,

Grade entered at Carlisle,.....1st.....

Grade at date of Discharge,.....1st.....

Trade or Industry,.....

Church, *Presbyterian*

DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL RECORD OF STUDENT

5146

NUMBER 5362	ENGLISH NAME Chas. Sutton	AGENCY	NATION Seneca		
BAND	INDIAN NAME	HOME ADDRESS Louisa L. Sutton Conesus, N. Y.			
PARENTS LIVING OR DEAD L	BLOOD 1/2	AGE 16	HEIGHT	WEIGHT	FORCED INSP. J
FATHER	MOTHER	FORCED EXPR. M			SEX.
ARRIVED AT SCHOOL	FOR WHAT PERIOD Three years	DATE DISCHARGE Mar. 11, 1915	CAUSE OF DISCHARGE Termination of leave.		
TO COUNTRY 2-8-15	PATRONS NAME AND ADDRESS On leave				FROM COUNTRY

CHAW-WALKER, MURFISON, MICHIGAN. 49445

Months in school before Garnier.

Grade entered at College.

Trade or Industry:

Church. Presbyterian

CARLISLE INDIAN INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL

DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL RECORD OF STUDENT

5146
Readmitted

NUMBER 5362	ENGLISH NAME Chas. Sutton	AGENCY	NATION Seneca
BAND	INDIAN NAME	HOME ADDRESS Louisa L. Sutton Conesus, N. Y.	
PARENTS LIVING OR DEAD	BLOOD 1/2	AGE 16	HEIGHT
FATHER	MOTHER	WEIGHT	FORCED INSP.
ARRIVED AT SCHOOL Sept. 12, 1915	FOR WHAT PERIOD	DATE DISCHARGED	CAUSE OF DISCHARGE
TO COUNTRY	PATRONS NAME AND ADDRESS		FROM COUNTRY
8-12-16	On leave Returned		9-7-16
7-6-17	On leave Rtd.		7-29-17
8-9-17	On leave "		9-11-17

SHAW-WALKER, MUSKEGON, MICHIGAN 43445

Months in school before Carlisle,

Trade entered at Carlisle,

Trade at date of Discharge,

Trade or Industry,

Church,

Eugene Sutton
Conesus, N.Y.

1685-

BRIEF.

APPLICATION OF

Louisa Sutton

FOR THE ENROLLMENT OF

Charles Sutton

IN THE INDIAN SCHOOL AT

CARLISLE, PENNSYLVANIA

NAME OF AGENCY FROM WHICH PUPIL CAME:

Conesus N.Y.

Date of enrollment, *Oct 15*, 1907

Term of enrollment, *Five* (*5*) years.

NAME OF COLLECTING AGENT:

Position, _____

APPLICATION FOR ENROLLMENT IN A NONRESERVATION SCHOOL

(For a child enrolled at an Agency.)

For and in consideration of the Government of the United States assuming the care, education, and maintenance in the United States Indian School at Carlisle, PA.

of Charles Sutton; male; date of birth March 12 1898
(Name of child.) (Sex)
Seneca
(Tribe.)

NAME OF FATHER. (Both Indian and English.)	Living or Dead	TRIBE	BAND	DEGREE OF INDIAN BLOOD.
<u>Eugene E Sutton</u>	<u>Living</u>	<u>Seneca</u>		<u>1/4</u>
NAME OF MOTHER.				
<u>Louisa L Sutton</u>	<u>Living</u>	<u>Seneca</u>		<u>Sult</u>

I, Louisa Sutton, do hereby voluntarily consent and agree to The
(Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)

enrollment in said school for a period of FIVE years, and also obligate myself to abide by all
(Not less than 3.)
the rules and regulations for Indian schools.

The said child has been enrolled in the following schools:

NAME OF SCHOOL.	DATE OF ENROLLMENT.	DATE OF DISCHARGE.	CAUSE.	GRADE.
1. <u>School Dist No 3</u>	<u>June</u>	<u>South Valley</u>	<u>East Co</u>	<u>N. Y.</u>
2.				<u>1st</u>
3.				
4.				

Louisa Sutton
(Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)

P. O. address: Conesus

Two witnesses:

Luella Van Valkenburg

Grant Van Valkenburg

Leiv Co N. Y.

PHYSICIAN'S CERTIFICATE.

I hereby certify that I have this day carefully examined the above-named child herein proposed for transfer and find him to be in proper physical condition to attend school, and not afflicted with tuberculosis or any disease which would be a menace to the health of other pupils.

This 22 day of October, 1907

F. Shoemaker

Physician at Indian Industrial School,
CARLISLE, PA. Agency.

CERTIFICATE OF AGENT OR BONDED SUPERINTENDENT.

I hereby certify that the statements made in the foregoing application and certificate, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are true; that the consent of _____
(Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)
was voluntary, and I recommend the transfer of the said child.

This _____ day of _____, 190 _____

Agent or Superintendent.

SPECIAL NOTE.

This form must be executed in duplicate when a child is transferred from a reservation to a nonreservation school. The Superintendent of the nonreservation school will retain the original for his files, and the duplicate shall be deposited in the Agency records. The agent will then send to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs his certificate as provided by law. All the blanks must be properly filled in every case.

NOTE

Age limits, fourteen to twenty years. Preferably fourteen to eighteen. Students must be at least one-fourth Indian, preferably full Indian. Special cases beyond the age limit will be given consideration. An industrial course only can be taken and the term reduced to three years, in exceptional cases.

INDORSEMENTS

The laws relating to the transfer of Indian children from reservations and schools are as follows:

That hereafter no Indian child shall be sent from any Indian reservation to a school beyond the State or Territory in which said reservation is situated without the voluntary consent of the father or mother of such child if either of them are living, and if neither of them are living without the voluntary consent of the next of kin of such child. Such consent shall be made before the agent of the reservation, and he shall send to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs his certificate that such consent has been voluntarily given before such child shall be removed from such reservation. And it shall be unlawful for any Indian agent or other employee of the Government to induce, or seek to induce, by withholding rations or by other improper means, the parents or next of kin of any Indian to consent to the removal of any Indian child beyond the limits of any reservation. (28 Stats., p. 906.)

Provided, That hereafter no Indian child shall be taken from any school in any State or Territory to a school in any other State against its will or without the written consent of its parents. (29 Stats., p. 348.)

The rules provide that—

A pupil who has been regularly enrolled in a nonreservation school must not be taken to any other nonreservation school without the consent of both Superintendents and the Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and Superintendents will be held to strict accountability for such pupils taken to their schools.

An Indian boy or girl 18 years old and over may, without the consent of parents or others, personally sign the application form on its being changed to suit the case.

This form is to be used only in transfers from reservations or Indian schools to nonreservation schools.

Read Instructions on this Application Blank carefully

BRIEF

Application of

FOR THE ENROLLMENT OF

Chas. Sutton

IN THE INDIAN SCHOOL AT

Carlisle, Pennsylvania

POST-OFFICE ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:

Date of enrollment..... 191.....

Term of enrollment..... (.....) years

Important—Only those students who desire to come to Carlisle because they have a definite purpose in view will be admitted. Applications for enrollment must be submitted in all cases for consideration before transportation can be made available. Time will then be taken to find out the records students have made in the schools previously attended, and to secure recommendations as to their *moral character* and their worthiness for further attendance at a Government institution.

Application for Enrollment in a Non-Reservation School.

(For a child not enrolled at an Agency.)

For and in consideration of the United States assuming the care, education, and maintenance in the United States Indian School at Carlisle Penn, of Charles Sutton, male, I, Louisa Le Sutton of Cornwall P. O., State of New York, do hereby voluntarily consent and agree to his enrollment in said school for a period of Three years, and also obligates and bind myself to abide by all the rules and regulations for Indian schools.

I further say that the said child was born at Unville N.Y. on March 12 1899 that the father, Eugene E. Sutton, is a White Indian of the Seneca Tribe located at Cornwall Agency; that he left the tribe about May 1906; that the mother, Louisa Le Sutton, is a Full Indian of the Seneca Tribe located at Salamanca Agency, and left the tribe about May 1906; that the said child was born and reared in the United States, and now actually resides therein; and that he has attended the following schools:

NAME OF SCHOOL—PUBLIC, GOVERNMENT, OR MISSION.	LOCATED AT—	DATE OF ENROLLMENT.	DATE OF DISCHARGE.	CAUSE OF DISCHARGE.	GRADE.
<u>Carlisle Groveland</u>	<u>Carlisle Pa C. Groveland N.Y.</u>		<u>1909</u>	<u>to young</u>	<u>7</u>

This 2nd day of October, 1914

Two witnesses:

James J. Buchanan
G. F. Kelly

Louisa Le Sutton
(Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)
P. O. Cornwall N.Y.

(NOTE.—Every blank in this application must be properly filled out by the applicant, in his own handwriting, if possible. The signature, whether by mark or otherwise, must be attested by two witnesses.)

AFFIDAVIT.

I, Louisa Le Sutton, do hereby swear that the statements made in the above application are true.

Louisa Le Sutton
(Signature of applicant.) (Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 24 day of October, 1914

G. F. Kelly

(NOTE.—This application and affidavit must be executed before some officer authorized to administer oaths by the parent with whom the child is living; if the parents are dead, by the guardian or next of kin.)

Judge of the Peace

FOR NEW YORK PUPILS.

This blank is to be filled out and signed by a former teacher of the applicant, by a school trustee, a school superintendent, or by some other person conversant with the status of the applicant's school attendance.

This is to certify that Charles Sutton
has attended the District School No. I, School at
Groveland New York, from Sept. 2, 1913
to June 6, 1914.
Groveland N. Y.
Sept. 30, 1914.

Alice E. Magee.
(Sign here.)

Certificate of Physician.

I, John G Morris, a practicing physician of Gorham,
do hereby certify that I have carefully examined Charles F. Sutton,
the child named in this application, and find that he is in proper physical condition to attend
school, and is not afflicted with tuberculosis or other disease which would be a menace to the health
of other pupils.

This 30 day of September, 1914

John G Morris, M. D.

Vouchers of Disinterested Persons.

VOUCHER No. 1.

I, David B. Boyles, a Real Estate Dealer of
Newcastle Pa., do hereby certify that I am personally acquainted with
Louisa Sutton who makes the foregoing application; that I believe her state-
ments therein are true; that I am acquainted with Charles Sutton; that
(Name of Child.)
he is known and recognized in the community in which he lives as an Indian; and that in my opinion
he can not receive proper and adequate schooling at home for the reason that in a short
time he will be too far advanced for the school
in his home district and his parents desire him to learn
This 1st day of October, 1914 a trade at the Carlisle school
David B. Boyles

VOUCHER No. 2.

I, Julian M. Blackman, a R.F.B. carrier of
Bonesau, do hereby certify that I am personally acquainted with
Louisa Sutton, who makes the foregoing application; that I believe her state-
ments therein are true; that I am acquainted with Charles Sutton; that
(Name of Child.)
he is known and recognized in the community in which he lives as an Indian; and that in my opinion
he cannot receive proper and adequate schooling at home for the reason that the school
too far away and bad roads in
winter
This 1st day of October, 1914 Julian M. Blackman

Certificate of School Physician.

I hereby certify that on _____, I made a careful examination
(As soon after arrival as possible.)
of the physical condition of _____, the child named in the fore-
going application, and found _____ to be _____

I therefore recommend that the said child be _____ enrolled in this school.

This _____ day of _____, 191_____

School Physician.

INDORSEMENT.

A child showing one-sixteenth or less Indian blood, whose parents live on an Indian reservation, Indian fashion, who, if debarred from the Government schools, could not obtain an education, may be permitted in the reservation day and boarding schools, but it is preferable that it be not transferred to a nonreservation school, without permission from the Office. Children showing one-eighth or less Indian blood, whose parents do not live on an Indian reservation, whose home is among white people where there are churches and schools, who are presumed to have adopted the white man's manners and customs, and are to all intents and purposes white people, are debarred from enrollment in the Government nonreservation and reservation schools. Superintendents, in all cases where doubt exists as to the degree of Indian blood of a child proposed for transfer, should fully satisfy themselves of the facts by affidavits from reliable persons, which affidavits must be kept on file at the school.

A pupil who has been regularly enrolled in a nonreservation school must not be taken to any other non-reservation school without the consent of both Superintendents and the Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and Superintendents will be held to strict accountability for such pupils taken to their schools.

A pupil dismissed from school for cause must not be enrolled in any other school without the permission of the Commissioner of Indian Affairs. Full facts must be submitted with each request.



Important—Only those students who desire to come to Carlisle because they have a definite purpose in view will be admitted. Applications for enrollment must be submitted in all cases for consideration before transportation can be made available. Time will then be taken to find out the records students have made in the schools previously attended, and to secure recommendations as to their *moral character* and their worthiness for further attendance at a Government institution.

NAME Charles SuttonSex { Male.
Female.Tribe { Full } Seneca State N. Y.Jan. 2, 1915Age 14 yearsRespiration 20Condition of, Eyes NegativeHeight 5 ft. 9 1/4 ins.Mensuration { Insp. 30 ~~ins.~~Ears NegativeWeight 135 1/4 lbs.Exp. 34 ~~ins.~~Throat NegativeTemperature 97Vaccination Jan end. 1915Cervical glands SubmaxillariesPulse 72Vision GoodSkin Negative

Inspection

mouth breatherPalpation Negative

Percussion

Auscultation

Heart

(Menstruation)

FAMILY HISTORY.

	LIVING.	CONDITION OF HEALTH.	DEAD.	CAUSE OF DEATH.
Father	<u>Yes</u>	<u>Indigestion</u>		
Mother	<u>Yes</u>	<u>Good</u>		
Brothers	<u>5</u>	<u>Good</u>		
Sisters	<u>2</u>	<u>"</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Infancy</u>

Personal history Scarlet fever, Mumps,

Present condition

Walter Prudtoff, M. D.

This form is for the record of the physical condition of pupils of boarding or nonreservation Indian schools. It should be filled in by the school physician at the time of the admission of the pupil.

Physicians in the field should use this form to record the examination of pupils for transfer to nonreservation schools. It should accompany the pupils' transfer blanks.

The reverse side is intended as a card-index case-record for use by all Service physicians.

Age Sex $\begin{cases} \text{Male.} \\ \text{Female.} \end{cases}$ Tribe $\begin{cases} \text{Full} \\ \text{I/} \end{cases}$ Residence
(On, 19....)

6—1955

Senesca - N.Y.

Record of Graduates and Returned Students.

U. S. INDIAN SCHOOL, CARLISLE, PA.

1910.

NAME

Chas. F. Sutton

May 2nd

1. Are you married and if so to whom?

Not married

2. What is your present address?

Seneca, N.Y. - Seneca Falls June 31

3. Did you attend or graduate from any other schools after leaving Carlisle?

Yes

Give names of

schools and dates if possible

Attended Seneca Boarding School
for two years.

4. What is your present occupation?

Not any.

5. Tell something of your present home

5 building 21 acres on
the beautiful Seneca Lake 30 mi south of
Rochester

6. What property in the way of land, stock, buildings or money do you have?

I have
any of my own

7. Have you been in the Indian Service? In what positions? How long in each?

No.

8. What other positions have you held since leaving Carlisle?

Nothing

9. Tell me anything else of interest connected with your life:

I have no other interesting items.

February 9, 1915.

Hon. Lockwood R. Dotey, County Judge,
Genesee, N. Y.

Dear Sir:

Your County sheriff came here yesterday and arrested an Indian boy named Charles Sutton, saying that the boy had escaped when he was under arrest on a charge of having broken into some summer cottages.

The boy came here a little over a month ago, and we admitted him without question simply because his brother here, Henry Sutton, has been an exceptional student. I did not feel disposed to interfere with the sheriff's duty and do not wish to interfere. However, since the boy is only sixteen years of age, he should certainly not be obliged to associate with hardened criminals, in case he is found guilty of the charge alleged against him.

This is not a reform school and we do not wish to undertake to handle boys who are going to be a constant source of trouble, especially boys who will lead others into trouble. However, during the month that Charles Sutton was a pupil here, his conduct was exemplary in every way, I am told by our disciplinarian, but I do not know whether or not he was simply on his good behavior, expecting the authorities would come after him, and that if he could show a good record here I would protest against

Hon. L. R. D....#2.

his being taken away. It is difficult to know just what was in the boy's mind, and I am always willing to give a boy the benefit of a doubt in a case of this kind.

Without knowing anything at all about the merits of the charge against the boy, I simply wish to say to you that if after all the facts are presented you feel that it would be for the best interest of the boy to suspend sentence on condition that he return to the Carlisle school, and also on the condition that he make a good record here, I would be willing to take the boy back and give him another trial. I would also be willing to submit these reports quarterly, or as often as you desired, as to the conduct of the boy. In fact, I should prefer that you make this a requirement in the event you should parole the boy with the understanding that he is to return to this school.

I understand the boy's father is a worthless fellow and that the boy probably gets his meanness from the old man, at least this was the impression I received from the sheriff who came after Charles. In view of the excellent record that his brother, Henry, is making here, I am inclined to think that there is yet a possibility of Charles developing into a useful man, in case he should be allowed to return to Carlisle. However, you are in a better position to know the facts and to judge as to what should be done.

Very respectfully,

OHL:SR

Supervisor in Charge.

CERTIFICATE OF PROMOTION

May 24, 1917, 191

This certifies that Charles Sutton

(Name of student.)

has made the following record in Carlisle Indian School

(Name of school.)

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.	GRADE.	RATING.
English	V1	79
General Exercises		85
Arithmetic		73
Geography		74
Physiology and Hygiene		85
Writing		80
Drawing		92
History		74
Printing	1st Voc.	84

Effort

Deportment

DETAILS SERVED.	LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.	RATING.

and is ~~not~~ eligible to pursue work in the First Year Vocational grade, academic; and

(Cancel one.)

Second ~~grade~~ or year vocational

6-4659

Superintendent.

Principal.

CERTIFICATE OF PROMOTION

-----May 24, 1917-----, 191

This certifies that Charles Sutton

(Name of student.)

has made the following record in Carlisle Indian School

(Name of school.)

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.

GRADE.

RATING.

English	V1	79
General Exercises		85
Arithmetic		73
Geography		74
Physiology and Hygiene		85
Writing		80
Drawing		92
History		74
Printing	1st Voc.	84

Effort -----

Deportment -----

DETAILS SERVED.

LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.

RATING.

-----	-----	-----
-----	-----	-----
-----	-----	-----
-----	-----	-----
-----	-----	-----
-----	-----	-----

and is ~~or is not~~ eligible to pursue work in the First Year Vocational grade, academic; and
(Cancel one.)Second ~~grade~~ year vocational

Conesus 12-27-1914
N.Y.

465

Dec. 23rd, 1914.

Mrs. E. E. Sutton,

Conesus, New York.

My dear Madam:

I have noted the contents of your letter of the 19th instant and in reply thereto must state that I would not be justified in providing transportation for the return to Carlisle of your son Charles. However, as stated in my former letter I will be pleased to admit him if you can send him on at your own expense.

In this connection I am pleased to report that your son Henry is one of our very best students and a fine young man in general and that your daughter Gertrude also seems to be making a determined effort to have a good record this year.

Hoping that I will hear soon just when your younger boy may be expected to arrive at Carlisle, I am,

Very truly yours,

HKM.

Supervisor in Charge.

onesus 12th 19th 1914
N.Y.

Carlisle
pt. of Indian School
Dear Sir

In Reply to your letter

In Oct 16ⁱⁿ Regard to Charles
Sutton attending School there
I am not able to pay his Fare
at present because his Father
is sick quite and expene to keep
us through the winter he is not
able to ^{any} earn money during the
winter

If you could pay ^{his} Fare down
I hope If you could not do
that-

I'll send ^{him} as soon as I get the money
let me know by returne mail.
(Conesus N.Y.) (Mrs) E.E. Sutton

Law Office
Fred A. Quirk
Geneseo, N. Y.

465

January 18th, 1915.

Jan. 18th, 1915.

Mr. Fred A. Quirk,
Geneseo, New York.

My dear Sir:

Referring to your letter of January the 16th, this is to advise that late in December Charles Sutton's mother wrote to me to the effect that she intended to send her son to Carlisle soon. However, he has not yet arrived here.

I will take this opportunity to add that Henry Sutton, an older brother of the Charles Sutton you refer to, is now enrolled here and considered one of our very best young men.

Very truly yours,

HKM.

Supervisor in Charge.

January 16th, 1915.

Principal Carlisle Indian School,
Carlisle, Pennsylvania.

Dear Sir :-

I have been requested to give some information in regard to Charles Sutton, who lives in the Town of Groveland, Livingston County, New York, with Post Office Address, Conesus.

He was formerly a student at your School and I am informed that he is now a member, having been re-instated.

He is a young man apparently ambitious and anxious to gain an education and I am anxious to know how he is getting on at your School.

Very truly yours,

Fred C. Smith.

Chas. Sutton's file

LOCKWOOD R. DOTY
Livingston County Judge and Surrogate
GENESEO, N. Y.

February 12, 1915.

O.H. Lipps, Esq., Supervisor etc.,
Centiale, Pa.

My dear Sir:-

I have received your letter of the 9th instant
In case the boy mentioned in your letter is found guilty I
shall take up very seriously the considerations suggested
in your letter which impress me very much.

Very respectfully yours,

Lockwood R. Doty

LRD/b.

NO.

United States Indian School Hospital

Carlisle, Pennsylvania

YEAR 1915

TRIBE

FULL. ONE

NAME Mrs Sutton

AGE

DIAGNOSIS Acute Appendicitis

ADMITTED Feb 1st

DISCHARGED Feb 6th

RESULT

VISITING PHYSICIAN:

RESIDENT PHYSICIAN:

REMARKS:

Walter R. ...

Case No. _____

DIAGNOSIS

Revise _____

Notes of Case

Name Charles Sutton M.F.

Age _____ S.M.W.

Nativity.....

Occupation _____

Residence.....

Date of admission.....

Diet

Treatment

Charles Latta

Result.....

[illegible]

Copyright, 1885, by James C. Wilson, M.D.
Copyright, 1913, by James C. Wilson, M.D.

Published by J. B. Lippincott Company, Philadelphia, Pa.

Patient Charles Sutton Carlisle, Pa., ^{Feb.} January 1 1916 Physician Dr. Bendtorg
 Address Carlisle Indian School Nurse Mrs. A. E. Wyde

H.	T.	P.	R.	H.	Medicine	H.	Nourishment	H.	Remarks
					Calomel gr. $\frac{1}{4}$	9:10			
					" " "	11:15			
					" " "	11:30			
					" " "	11:45			
					" " "	12:00			
					" " "	12:45			
					Saline at	2:00			
				Feb. 4, 1915	Elixir Dig. Comp. 3 $\frac{1}{2}$	6:30 AM			S.S. Enema given
					" " " "	12:30 AM			at 6:00 P.M.
					" " " "	6:30 PM			Saline Sol. by
				Feb. 5, 1915	" " " "	J.I.D.			rectum apt. 6:30 PM
									Ice cap applied
				Feb. 6, 1915	Elixir Dig. Comp. 3 $\frac{1}{2}$	6:30 AM			to side
					" " " "	12:30 PM			Patient up.
					" " " "	6:30 PM			

465-
Aug. 12th, 1916.

Mr. Duran:

Charles Sutton desires to leave this evening for a short visit at his home, so you will please make whatever arrangements are necessary unless there is any good and sufficient reason why Charles should not be allowed such a privilege.

Very respectfully,

HKM.

Superintendent.

465
Aug. 12th, 1916.

Mrs. Louise Sutton,
Conesus, New York.

My dear Madam:

At the request of your son Charles it is being arranged so that he can leave here this evening to come to your home for a short visit with you before it is time to resume his studies for the next school year.

Trusting you will be well pleased with his appearance and that you will urge him to return here in time to begin his studies on the opening day of school, I remain,

Very respectfully,

H.M.

Superintendent.

465

May 16, 1917.

Mrs. Gertrude Snyder,
53 Wylie Ave.,
Baltimore, Md.

Dear Madam:

I have your letter asking that your brother Charles Sutton be allowed to spend the summer with you at your home in Baltimore.

I am not sure that the city would be the best place for Charles to spend his summer vacation. However, if you can secure the consent of your parents to have him go to you for the summer I have no objection to his doing this.

Will you get into communication with your parents and let them write me their opinion in the matter.

Very truly yours,

D:R

Superintendent.

56. Mylie Ave.

Balto md

May 14. 19

Superintendent

Carlisle Indian School Pa.

Dear sir -

I would like to find out if
it would be possible for my
brother Charles Butlow to come
to Baltimore at my home & stay
with me during the summer
vacation?

If so I will send him a ticket
& I would like to know on what
day he could leave? so I can
meet him at the station,

I received an invitation from
my brother Henry Sutter who
will graduate this year. but
I find it impossible to be there.

I will close hoping to
hear from you soon.
yours truly

Mrs Gertrude Snyder.

5 E. Wylie Ave.,

Balto., Md.

WESTERN UNION
465
June 13, 1917.

Mrs. Gertrude Snyder
5 East Wyle Ave., Baltimore, Md.

My dear Mrs. Snyder:-

Sutton
Your telegram asking when your brother Charles would be allowed to go to you, was received last Sunday. Our doctor has made a report against Charles' health and I am holding up any decision in his case until he gets better. Considering his trouble, I would not deem it advisable to send him to any city at this time. He is not doing any hard work here and I believe he would have just as good a chance to recover here as he would any place.

The decision to keep Charles here for the present, has been made with his interests in view and I trust you may see this as we do.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

WESTERN UNION
NIGHT LETTER

Form 2289 B



THEO. N. VAIL, PRESIDENT

40

RECEIVED AT

*7oned 8:55 AM
NRD*

1P S 21 NL 6 EXTRA

BALTIMORE MD JUN 9 1917

SUPT CARLISLE INDIAN SCHOOL

CARLISLE PA

DEAR SIR HAS CHARLES SUTTON LEFT THERE FOR BALTIMORE IF
NOT WHEN WILL HE LEAVE

GERTRUDE SNYDER

5 EAST WYLE AVE BALTIMORE MD

854AM JUN 10 1917

465

June 23, 1917.

Mrs. Gertrude Snyder,
#5 East Eylie Ave.,
Baltimore, Md.

Dear Madam:

I have the following report regarding your brother Charles from Dr. Menger, our school physician, this morning:-

"Charles Sutton is suffering from an organic heart lesion which at the present time is not causing him any inconvenience, his health and physical condition otherwise is good."

I have not yet heard from your mother. Charles is not doing any work at the present time and the doctor says he seems to be in pretty fair physical condition outside of his heart trouble. He is perfectly able to be up and around. His blood pressure, however, is very high and he is in a condition ~~which~~ unless he is careful he can harm himself by overexertion.

At the school he is under the ~~constant~~ supervision of a capable physician who can watch his condition and improve it by proper attention.

The wise thing for Charles is for him to remain here and strictly follow the advice of the physician.

Very truly yours,

Superintendent.

5 E. Wylie Ave
Arlington Balto Md.

June 14. 1907

Mr. John Francis Jr.
College Park

Dear Mr. Francis

Your letter received informing
me of Charles' health, and not
thinking the city the best
place for him.

I live in the suburbs
out in the country & I don't
see why Charles cannot
come as I have sent him
the money & my suit case

while he is here he will have
nothing to do & being with
some of his relatives I know
he will get along just as well.

If I had known he was ill I would
let mother know & I am sure she
would have sent for him, but she
told me if I would rather have him
come to see me this summer she
was willing.

If you think he is not well enough
to come alone my husband or I can
meet him in Harrisburg.

I will send your letter to
mother at once so she will
know Charles' condition.

If he is so ill that he cannot come
here I think the best place for
him is at home with mother.
as I know she will worry at
him.

Hoping for an early reply

Remain a very
(Mrs) Gertrude

(over)

58. Wylie Ave

Orlinton
Baltimore Md.

June 14, 1899

Mr. John Francis Jr.
Baltimore Md.

Dear Mr. Francis:

I have often received informing
me of Charles' health, and not
thinking the city the best
place for him, I lived in the suburbs
out in the country. I do not
see why Charles cannot
come as I have sent him
the money & my suit case.

P.S. If Charles cannot I would
like to have my suit case
returned but he can have the
money.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
UNITED STATES INDIAN SERVICE

June 20, 1917.

Mr. John Francis Jr., - Supt.

Charles Sutton is suffering from an organic heart lesion which at the present time is not causing him any inconvenience, his health and physical condition otherwise is good.

Respectfully

Edward F. Menger M.D.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
UNITED STATES INDIAN SERVICE

INDIAN SCHOOL,
Carlisle, Pa.

June 20, 1917.

Dr. Menger:-

Will you please examine Charles Sutton and
make a report to Mr. Francis regarding his condition ?

Respectfully

H. A. Denny

445-

July 5, 1917.

Mr. Duran:-

Charles Sutton has my permission to go away
on a two weeks' leave beginning tomorrow Firday
morning July 6th.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

2/65
July 23, 1917.

Mr. Charles Sutton,
1359 N. Gilmore St.,
Baltimore, Md.

Dear Charles:

I am in receipt of your letter requesting that you be given permission to remain another week in Baltimore.

I have no objection to your doing this and am only sorry that I did not get your letter answered sooner than this.

Trusting that you are having a pleasant vacation and that you are improving in health, I am,

Very truly yours,

D:R

Superintendent.

1357 N. Gilmore St.,
Apr. 18, 1917,
Baltimore Md.

Mr Francis
Carrick Pa.

Yours
Sincerely
J. J. J.

Dear Sir,

I am writing this letter to
find out if it would be possible
for me to stay in Baltimore
another week?

I am feeling well & I see no
reason why I should not stay
another week, as my sister
takes good care of me to see
that I do not get too much
exercise.

I am feeling much better

If you decide to let
me remain another
week Please let me know
at once

I remain your Truly
Charles Sutton
1359 N. Gilmore St
Baltimore
Md.

Conesus N.Y.
July 26 - 17

465-

August 8, 1917.

Mrs. Louisa Sutton,
Conesus, N.Y.

Dear Madam:

This is to notify you that your
son Charles will leave here on Thursday
night for Conesus.

The delay in allowing him to go
home was occasioned because his fare was
not sent through the Superintendent, as
is always requested.

I trust his health may be much
improved during his vacation and I shall
expect him to return promptly in order to
begin school September 4th.

Very truly yours,

J:R

Chief Clerk in Charge.

Concord N.H.
July 26th 18

Dear Sir

Dear Sir

Would you would send
Charles home at once for a
Vacation I think it would
improve his health

Yours With Respect
Leonida Sutton

Conevus. N. Y.
Aug. 6-1 917.

Dear Sir:-

I sent money
for traveling expenses
to my son, Chas. Sutton
some time ago. and
expected him home
some days ago.

As he has not yet
arrived or we have

not heard from
him. I am writing
you for the reason
of the delay.

Will he not be
allowed to come -
home - or is he ill?
Kindly let me know
at once.

Yours Resp.

Louisa Sutton

1
b
x
September 4, 1917.

Mr. Charles F. Sutton
Conesus, N. Y.

Dear Charles:-

I am in receipt of your letter dated August 29th. The circular letter referring to the transportation of vacation pupils, was meant for those pupils who left money here to pay for their return fares to Carlisle. As you made no deposit for your return ticket, you can buy your own ticket and return to Carlisle any time. As school opened this morning, it would be well for you to arrange to come as soon as possible so you will not miss much of the work.

I am sorry I cannot do anything for your brother Eugene. It would be just as well if he would attend school at home this year.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

Conesus. N. Y.
Aug. 29-1907

John Francis, Jr.

Yours of the 18th recieved
and wish to state that I
will be ready to leave here
on Monday, Sept. 3rd. and
hope my ticket will be
placed for me by that date.

Place ticket at Conesus. N.Y.

Also wish to advise
you that my brother
Eugene will not be able
to return to school at

present renders a ticket
is provided for him. In
view of the fact that his
fare was not paid by the
department when he first
entered Carlisle, could you
arrange for a ticket for
him now. That he may
begin studies with his
class. Kindly inform us
at once.

Respectfully Yours -
Chas. F. Sutton.

465-
Concord, N. H.
Mar 14. 1818.

Hill

Mr Francis.

Dear Sir.

I would like to have my
two sons Eugene & Charles to
return home as soon as
they are through with their
examinations. & you find
it fit for them to leave.

I will enclose this with the
Boys letter so they can
hand it to you.

Yours respectfully
Mrs Louisa Suttou.

Mr. John Francis Jr.
Superintendent.

465-

March 26, 1918.

Mrs. Louisa Suttan
Conesus, N. Y.

Dear Madam:-

Your son Charles and Eugene, have come to me with the request that they be allowed to go home before school closes. I have informed them that they cannot do this but I would have no objection to their going home after school closes in June, provided you approved.

Will you please let me know what your wishes in the matter, are.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

NAME AT CARLISLE

Charles Sutton

PRESENT NAME